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Read this email online.

Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power Solar Photovoltaic Systems And
Professional Services Request for Proposal

The Los Angeles Department
of Water and Power
("LADWP") has issued a
Request for Proposal ("RFP")
from qualified and
experienced firms to provide
photovoltaic systems and
professional services. The
RFP is for materials and
services necessary to develop
200 megawatts of solar power
capacity over three years,
according to the schedule
below, beginning in November
2009. LADWP will award
three-year contracts to
multiple firms who can furnish
solar power system
components, provide technical
training, and perform system
integration design services.

Proposer’s Conference:
June 30, 2009, 9:00 A.M.
City of Los Angeles
Department of Water and
Power
111 N. Hope Street, Level “A”
Auditorium, Los Angeles, CA
90012

Proposals Due:
August 4, 2009, 2:00 P.M.

Key Information:
Click here to view the
Request for Proposal

Click here to view the
Appedix for the RFP

Each firm is to act as a prime contractor and will be responsible for
subcontracting as necessary. During the three-year contract term,
specific sites (roof, parking lot, open field) will be offered to all
contracted firms for competitive proposals. The firm with the best
proposal and lowest life cycle cost will be granted a notice to
proceed for that specific site to provide design, system materials
and components kit, building permits, field installation support, start-
up support, component warranties, and a system performance
guarantee. LADWP Construction will receive materials at job sites
and install systems per contract design; and LADWP Engineering
will manage the overall project. Task proposals will be repeated for
each specific site or group of sites until completion of the 200
megawatts or expiration of the contract terms, whichever is earlier.
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Description Projected Date
Partners
2002 - 2009 RFP Advertised June 2009
Proposals submitted August 2009
it
REHEW&D[E EﬂEl- it Contracts awarded November 2009
Allen Matkins has a NEW Design and deliver 50 MW November 2010
free weekly publication,
which is deS|gned. for Design and deliver 75 MW November 2011
readers who are trying to
stay abreast of renewable - -
energy news (including Design and deliver 75 MW November 2012
wind, solar, geothermal,

biomass). SUBSCRIBE!

If you are interested in learning more about the LADWP RFP or
have questions regarding other opportunities, please contact
Patrick Perry, Emily Murray or Kaylynn Kim. We are attorneys at
Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP, a California law
firm with seven offices statewide, including Los Angeles. Our
practice includes assisting renewable energy clients with all aspects
of their business, from siting and permitting, to compliance and
litigation. To that end, we think your company may be interested in
this renewable energy opportunity. We would be happy to tell you
more about our renewable energy practice and expertise.

Sincerely yours,

Patrick Perry, Emily Murray and Kaylynn Kim
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